

City & County of San Francisco
Daniel Lurie, Mayor



Office of the City Administrator
Carmen Chu, City Administrator
Brian Strong, Chief Resilience Officer
Office of Resilience & Capital Planning

JLB

RECEIVED
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
SAN FRANCISCO
2025 JUN 27 PM02:57

MEMORANDUM

June 25, 2025

To: Members of the Board of Supervisors
From: Carmen Chu, City Administrator & Capital Planning Committee Chair
Copy: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
Capital Planning Committee
Regarding: (1) Sale of GO Bonds (Health and Recovery 2020) NTE \$150,000,000

In accordance with Section 3.21 of the Administrative Code, on June 23, 2025, the Capital Planning Committee (CPC) approved the following action item to be considered by the Board of Supervisors. The CPC's recommendation is set forth below.

1. Board File Number: 250677

**APPROVAL OF THE RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS (HEALTH AND RECOVERY
2020), IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
\$150,000,000**

CPC Recommendation: The CPC recommends approval of this resolution.

Comments: The CPC approves this item by a vote of 8-0.

Committee members or representatives in favor:

Brian Strong, Office of the City Administrator; Bruce Robertson, Public Works; Greg Wagner, Controller; Tiffany Young, Mayor's Budget Office; Bree Mawhorter, SFMTA; Stephen Robinson, Public Utilities Commission; Phil Ginsburg, Recreation and Parks Department General Manager; Judi Mosqueda, San Francisco International Airport.